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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 10:37 AM
To: Jennifer Knowlton; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Brittany Esparza; Mann, Ryan
Subject: (C-141 Final) Becknell State Com #003H Battery (30-025-41299) 10.28.19 1RP-5586
Attachments: (C-141 Final) Becknell State Com #003H Battery (30-025-41299) 10.28.19.pdf

(C-141 Final) Becknell State Com #003H Battery (30-025-41299) 10.28.19 1RP-5586 
 
All, 
OCD approves your closure request for Becknell State Com #003H Battery (30-025-41299) 1RP-5586. 
Thank you, 
 
 
Victoria Venegas 
EMNRD 
OCD-District II 
Artesia NM 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. 
In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, 
or local laws and/or regulations. 
 


